Loveless, Karen <Kloveless@mt.qov>
Burt, Howard; Kujala, Quentin
Saturday 2/9/2013 15:36 PM

RE: initiating a working group

How would Friday afternoon (2/15) work? Sorry for the delay in getting this nailed down, calving season is upon
us and folks are tough to catch up with...

Karen

From: Burt, Howard

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 9:23 AM
To: Loveless, Karen; Kujala, Quentin
Subject: RE: initiating a working group

Next week is not good for me. The week of Feb. 11 is OK other that Tuesday the 12th. Would it be possible to
meet after the Feb. 14 Commission meeting? Should have more solid direction then.

Thanks,

Howard Burt

Region 3 Wildlife Manager
1400 South 19th
Bozeman, MT 59718
(406) 994-6935

From: Loveless, Karen

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 8:44 AM
To: Kujala, Quentin; Burt, Howard
Subject: initiating a working group

Would like to check on both of your availability over the next couple of weeks to attend an initial meeting of a Mill
Creek elk brucellosis working group. This would likely be 5 or so ranchers and I'm thinking 2 sportsmen. | would
like to start making calls to get something set up, some ideas of options for scheduling would be great.

Thanks —
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